



MATHIEU THIRY

Front End Engineer

☎ +33627075444

✉ promathieuthiry@gmail.com

🐙 github.com/promathieuthiry

in [linkedin.com/in/mathieu-thiry](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mathieu-thiry)

📍 Impasse des champs menauds,
44115 Basse Goulaine

EDUCATION

Bootcamp - web development

Wild Code School 2018

Engaged in an intensive **5-month program** focused on web development.

Gained proficiency in **JavaScript**, **React**, **Node.js**, and **SQL**.

Received **mentorship** and feedback from experienced instructors and professionals.

Master 2 Banking and Finance

University of Nantes 2007 - 2011

Economic and financial analysis, Credit risks

Bachelor Business Administration

University of Nantes 2005 - 2007

EXPERTISE

- **Web Development:** Proficient in creating, user-friendly websites using HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, and Typescript.
- **React Native Development:** experience in building cross-platform mobile applications
- **Frameworks/Libraries:** Skilled in front-end tools such as React, Tailwinds, and Next.js.
- **Version Control:** Experience with Git and platforms like GitHub and GitLab
- **Responsive Design:** CSS grid and Flexbox
- **Performance Optimization**
- **API Integration:** RESTful and GraphQL APIs
- **UX/UI Collaboration:** Collaborated closely with UX/UI designers, using Figma
- **Testing & Debugging:** Familiarity with testing tools and browser developer tools.

ABOUT ME

Dedicated and passionate, I bring a unique blend of expertise and fresh insights to dynamic and ambitious projects. Eager to embrace and master new technologies, I possess a solid 3-year track record in development, with a particular focus on React.

WORK EXPERIENCE

○ Dec 2021 - Sept 2023

api.video | **Front End Engineer**

- Developing new features using React, Next.js, tailwindcss and typescript
- Building reusable components and showcasing them on storybook
- Translating designs and wireframes into high-quality code using figma
- Collaborating in the company's dashboard integrating best practices to ensure responsiveness, performance, maintainability, and scalability.
- Creating demos and plugins ([strapi](#)) showcasing product features and documenting them through blog articles and tutorials ([TikTok](#), [Youtube](#)) leading to the acquirement of new customers.
- Led the creation from scratch of the new company's website including SEO best practices, contributing to a growth in organic website traffic.

○ 2020 - 2021

HUBUP | **Front-End Developer**

Participating in the migration of the entire front-end codebase. Building features like chat, file storage, forms, contact list . Adapting code with the desktop app (React) and the mobile app (react native)

○ 2019

Bouygues Telecom | **Internship web developer**

○ <2018

BNP PARIBAS - HSBC | **Financial analyst**